State of Florida

Public Serpice Qonumission
CAPITAL CiRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 23, 2010
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:
FROM: Toni J. Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Regulatory Compliance
RE: Docket No. 090456-TX; Discount Phone Services, Inc.

Please add to the above docket file, the attached revised Letter of Commitment (financial
statement} for the company.

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions.

Attachments
il
)
S w
Co
— = o
m= ¥
DL
252
=5 =
=
N
0
JOCUMEN mimpro  oar

V1228 fEBzi o

FPSC-COMMISSION CLray

|

L

~UEAE0T

o
i

S



Letter of Commitment
February 22, 2010

RE: Capital Commitment for Discount Phone Services, Inc.
To Whom It May Concern;

I, Michael P. Kirinsky commit to provide $75,000 in working capital as well as my time and expertise for
Discount Phone Services, Inc. These funds will be distributed as needed and will come primarily from
our other private investments. This money will be loaned in the form of a note with interest to be set at
time of disbursement.
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